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o Update the process and timing for the determination of the annual contribution to

the Public Art Fund to be better aligned with the City’s budgeting and capital

planning processes, and with consideration of staffing and budget constraints.

o Establish more clear criteria to determine which projects and capital funding

sources are eligible for application of the public art policy, especially with regards

to expenditures on maintenance and repairs.

 Establish as a regular practice that grant applications for capital projects include

expenditures on public art in the proposed budget, whenever possible without jeopardizing

the application.

 For future bond measures for public construction projects, ensure that the public art policy

is appropriately incorporated into the final bond language.

Attachments: 

1- Resolution No. 60,048-N.S. Establishing the Percent for Art Program

2- FY2020 Capital Improvement Plan Budgeted Expenditures By Project By Fund, with

Percent for Art Applicability

Cc: 

Paul Buddenhagen, Deputy City Manager 

Teresa Berkeley-Simmons, Budget Manager 

Scott Ferris, Director, Parks, Recreation & Waterfront 

Phil Harrington, Director, Public Works 

Civic Arts Commission 
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